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How Your Donations Are Used

2014-15

	Fulfilling Our Mission: Scholarships, Programs, and Public Education	 79.59%

	 Fundraising	 15.06%

	 Management and General	 5.35%

Five-Year Average

	Fulfilling Our Mission: Scholarships, Programs, and Public Education	 78.71 %

	 Fundraising	 15.67%

	 Management and General	 5.62%

Our Commitment to You

For more than 25 years, the American Indian College Fund has been committed to transparency and 
accountability. We consistently earn top ratings from independent charity evaluators.

	 •	 �We earned the “Best in America Seal of Excellence” from the Independent Charities of America.  
Of the one million charities operating in the United States, fewer than 2,000 organizations have  
been awarded this seal.

	 •	 �The College Fund meets the Standards for Charity Accountability of the Better Business Bureau’s  
Wise Giving Alliance.

	 •	 �The College Fund received an A- rating from the American Institute on Philanthropy.

	 •	 �The College Fund consistently receives high ratings from Charity Navigator.

Our Mission

The American Indian College Fund transforms Indian higher education 
by funding and creating awareness of the unique, community-
based accredited Tribal Colleges and Universities, offering students 
access to knowledge, skills, and cultural values which enhance their 
communities and the country as a whole.
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Many years ago I heard the late Severt Young Bear, an American Indian traditional singer  
and educator, speak of the people who attend tribal social dances (powwows). Drum 
groups are scattered around a circle and their members sing and play traditional songs  

while others gather to observe. Severt said the people playing, singing, and dancing in the circle 
represent a healthy society and those standing outside the circle look with longing towards the 
center, desirous to be included.

I believe the image of the circle beautifully embodies the spirit of the American Indian College 
Fund’s work over the past 25 years. The College Fund knows that Education Is The Answer to  
forging a healthy and prosperous future for our scholars, their families, and people in their 
communities for generations to come. During our first 25 years, the College Fund provided more 
than 100,000 scholarships so students could step into the circle of education to earn a college 
degree or certificate. 

This is a good start, but we have a long way to go. Currently only 1% of college students are American Indian, and less than 
13% of American Indians have a college degree, making them the most underserved group in the United States with regard 
to education. 

Our goal is to expand the circle of education by increasing the number and dollar amount of scholarships we award. But 
opening the door to a higher education is only the first step. Once in college, students need support to succeed.

We will provide more students with comprehensive support through our tried and true programs to help them succeed both 
academically and financially. We have proved these programs work. We have geared our programs from cradle to career 
to address American Indian approaches to learning from both a social and academic perspective while helping students 
overcome challenges they face in school, at home, and in their communities. 

Our Circle of Scholars program provides the educational resources to help students succeed, including time management, 
study skills, advising, and networking. Our career education resources support professional internships so students can 
put their career skills to work in real-life settings. Our fellowships allow students to apply cutting-edge research to 
their communities, honing their new skills to address the challenges facing our nation. Our leadership and convening 
opportunities give students the chance to network, learn about career opportunities, and build skills to complement their 
education and interests.

We also promote student success by building tribal colleges’ capacity, providing faculty fellowships for training, and 
supporting the development of new coursework, degree programs, and community engagement. 

We invite you to join us as we take the next step, expanding our circle further outward. Thanks to every gift from our 
supporters, we can build on our successes, adding to the momentum as we work towards our goal of increasing the number 
of American Indians that hold a college degree. We don’t want to leave a single person that desires an education behind. Only 
when we complete the circle of education, ensuring that our children’s children have the tools they need to sustain themselves 
and their communities for generations to come, will we build the foundation for a healthy, prosperous future for all. 

Thank you.

Message from 
the President
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Chair:

Dr. Elmer Guy
President, Navajo Technical University

First Vice Chair:

Dr. Cynthia Lindquist
President, Cankdeska Cikana  
Community College

Second Vice Chair:

Dr. Laurel Vermillion
President, Sitting Bull College

Resource Development Chair:

Kimberly Blanchard
Partner, Weil, Gotshal & Manges, LLP

Member At Large:

Michael Purvis
Managing Director, The Blackstone Group

The Board of Trustees: 

Bill Black
Vice President & Executive Director,  
Comcast Foundation

Thomas S. Brooks
Vice President - External Affairs,  
AT&T External Affairs

Dr. Carole Falcon-Chandler
President, Aaniiih Nakoda College

Dr. James Davis
President, Turtle Mountain Community College

Jeffrey L. Fillerup
Partner, McKenna, Long & Aldridge, LLP

Dr. Verna Fowler
President, College of Menominee Nation

Al Gaylor
Retired, Sysco Corporation

Cameron Geiger
Vice President, International Systems,  
Walmart Stores, Inc.

Dawson Her Many Horses
Vice President, Gaming Industries,  
Bank of America Merrill Lynch

Dr. Richard Littlebear
President, Chief Dull Knife College 

Dr. Robert Martin
President, Institute of American Indian Arts

Dr. Michael Oltrogge
President, Nebraska Indian Community College

Lynn Dee Rapp
President, Eagle Opportunity

Dr. David E. Yarlott, Jr.
President, Little Big Horn College

2014-15 Board 
of Trustees

Ex-Officio Trustee

Carrie Billy
President & CEO 
American Indian Higher Education Consortium

Emeritus Trustees

Gail Bruce
RamScale Studio

Dr. David M. Gipp
Retired tribal college president

David Kennedy
Co-Founder 
Wieden+Kennedy

Anne Sward Hansen

Front, left-right: Dr. Elmer Guy, Dr. Laurel Vermillion, Anne Sward Hansen, Lynn Dee Rapp, Kimberly Blanchard. 
Back, left-right: Dr. David M. Gipp, Dr. Michael Oltrogge, Gail Bruce, Jeffrey Fillerup, Al Gaylor, Michael Purvis, Bill Black, Dr. James Davis, Dr. David E. Yarlott, Jr.
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	 Alabama 
1 	� Auburn University
2 	� University of Alabama Tuscaloosa

	 Alaska
3 	Alaska Pacific University
4 	 Ilisagvik College
5 	� University of Alaska - Fairbanks

	 Arizona
6 	Arizona State University
7 	Coconino Community College
8 	 �Diné College

	 8a 	 �Ganado, AZ

	 8b 	 �Kayenta, AZ

	 8c 	 �Tuba City, AZ

	 8d 	 �Window Rock, AZ

	 8e 	 �Crownpoint, NM

	 8f 	 �Shiprock, NM
9 	Northern Arizona University
10 	� Tohono O’odham Community College
11 	University of Arizona

	 Arkansas
12 	� University of Arkansas - Fayetteville
13 	� University of Arkansas - Fort Smith

	 California
14 	� California Polytechnic State 

University - San Luis Obispo
15 	� California State University - 

Sacramento
16 	� Chapman University
17 	� San Diego State University
18 	� Stanford University
19 	� University of California - Berkeley
20 	� University of California - Davis
21 	� University of California - Irvine
22 	� University of California - Los Angeles
23 	� University of California - Riverside
24 	� University of San Diego
25 	� University of Southern California
26 	� Western University of Health 

Sciences

	 Colorado
27 	� Colorado Mesa University
28 	� Colorado State University -  

Ft. Collins
29 	� Fort Lewis College
30 	� University of Colorado - Boulder
31 	� University of Colorado - Denver/

Anschutz Medical Campus

	 Connecticut
32 	� Yale University

	 Florida
33 	� University of Central Florida

	 Hawaii
34 	� University of Hawaii - Manoa

	 Idaho
35 	� Idaho State University

	 Kansas
36 	� Haskell Indian Nations University
37 	� MidAmerica Nazarene University
38 	� University of Kansas

	 Massachusetts
39 	� Harvard University
40 	� Smith College

	 Michigan
41 	� Bay Mills Community College
42 	� Central Michigan University
43 	� Keweenaw Bay Ojibwa Community 

College
44 	� Lake Superior State University
45 	� Northern Michigan University
46 	� Saginaw Chippewa Tribal College

	 Minnesota
47 	� College of St. Scholastica
48 	� Fond du Lac Tribal and  

Community College

	 48a 	 �Minneapolis, MN

	 48b 	 �Onamia, MN

	 48c 	 �Red Lake, MN
49 	� Leech Lake Tribal College
50 	� Minnesota State University - 

Moorhead

51 	� University of Minnesota - Duluth
52 	� University of Minnesota - Twin Cities
53 	� White Earth Tribal and Community 

College

	 Montana
54 	� Aaniiih Nakoda College
55 	� Blackfeet Community College
56 	� Chief Dull Knife College 
57 	� Fort Peck Community College 

57a 	 �Wolf Point, MT
58 	� Little Big Horn College
59 	� Montana State University - Billings
60 	� Montana State University -  

Northern Havre
61 	� Rocky Mountain College
62 	� Salish Kootenai College

	 62a 	 �Colville, WA

	 62b 	 �Spokane, WA

	 62c 	 �Wellpinit, WA
63 	� Stone Child College
64 	� University of Montana - Missoula

	 Nebraska
65 	� Little Priest Tribal College

	 65a 	 �Sioux City, IA
66 	� Nebraska Indian Community College

	 66a 	 �Niobrara, NE

	 66b 	 �South Sioux City, NE
67 	� University of Nebraska - Lincoln

	 New Mexico
68 	� Institute of American Indian Arts
69 	� Navajo Technical University

	 69a 	 �Chinle, AZ
70 	� New Mexico Institute of Mining  

and Technology
71 	� New Mexico State University -  

Las Cruces
72 	� San Juan College
73 	� Southwestern Indian Polytechnic 

Institute 
74 	� Southwestern College
75 	� University of New Mexico - 

Albuquerque

	 New York
76 	� Ithaca College
77 	� Syracuse University

	 North Carolina
78 	� University of North Carolina at 

Wilmington

	 North Dakota
79 	� Cankdeska Cikana Community 

College
80 	� Minot State University
81 	� North Dakota State University
82 	� Nueta Hidatsa Sahnish College
83 	� Sitting Bull College

	 83a 	 �McLaughlin, SD
84 	� Turtle Mountain Community 

College 
85 	� United Tribes Technical College 
86 	� University of North Dakota

	 Ohio
87 	� The Ohio State University

	 Oklahoma
88 	� College of the Muscogee Nation
89 	� Oklahoma State University - 

Stillwater
90 	� Oklahoma Wesleyan University
91 	� Oral Roberts University
92 	� University of Oklahoma
93 	� University of Tulsa

	 Oregon
94 	� Oregon Institute of Technology
95 	� Oregon State University
96 	� Pacific Northwest College of Art

	 Pennsylvania
97 	� Pennsylvania State University
98 	� West Chester University of 

Pennyslvania

	 South Carolina
99 	� University of South Carolina

Our Scholars’ Colleges 
and Universities
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The American Indian College Fund 
received scholarship applications 
from all 50 states and the District of 
Columbia in 2014-15.

	 South Dakota
100 	� Black Hills State University
101 	� Oglala Lakota College

	 101a 	 �Allen, SD

	 101b 	 �Eagle Butte, SD

	 101c 	 �East Wakpamni, SD

	 101d 	 �Manderson, SD

	 101e 	 ��Martin, SD

	 101f 	 ��Pine Ridge, SD

	 101g 	 �Porcupine, SD

	 101h 	 ��Oglala, SD

	 101i 	 ��Rapid City, SD

	 101j 	 ��Wambli, SD
102 	� Presentation College
103 	� Sinte Gleska University

	 103a 	 �Lower Brule, SD

	 103b 	 ��Marty, SD

104 	� Sisseton Wahpeton College
105 	� South Dakota School of Mines  

& Technology
106 	� South Dakota State University
107 	�� University of South Dakota

	 Tennessee
108 	�� Lee University
109 	�� University of Tennessee-Knoxville

	 Texas
110 	� McMurry University
111 	�� Texas Tech University
112 	� University of North Texas

	 Utah
113 	� Brigham Young University-Provo

	 Virginia
114 	�� Liberty University

	 Washington
115 	� Gonzaga University
116 	�� Northwest Indian College

	 116a 	 �Lapwai, ID

	 116b 	 �Auburn, WA

	 116c 	 ��Kingston, WA

	 116d 	 ��La Conner, WA

	 116e 	 ��Tulalip, WA
117 	� Washington State University - 

Pullman
118 	� Western Washington University
119 	� Whitworth University
120 	�� St. Martin’s University

	 Wisconsin
121 	� College of Menominee Nation

	 121a 	 ��Green Bay-Oneida Campus
122 	�� Lac Courte Oreilles Ojibwa 

Community College

	 122a 	 ��Bayfield, WI

	 122b 	 ��Hertel, WI

	 122c 	 ��Lac du Flambeau, WI

	 122d 	 ��Odanah, WI
123 	�� University of Wisconsin - Madison
124 	�� University of Wisconsin - Superior
125 	�� University of Wisconsin - Stout

	 Wyoming
126 	�� Sheridan College

	 Non-Tribal College

	 Tribal College

	� Tribal College Satellite
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Total Number of Students Awarded Scholarships – 3,988

Business Education Health Liberal Arts Science, Technology,  
Engineering,  

and Mathematics

Top Five Major Categories of Our Scholars

Total % of first generation scholars – 39%

= 10 students

Our Impact
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Education Attainment

American Indian and  
Alaska Natives

13%

Five-Year Direct Support to Student Success

2010-11

$4,891,242

$5,688,160
$5,380,830

$6,440,180

$7,234,889

Educational attainment levels (bachelor’s degree and higher) for people 25 years old and over

Support includes scholarships, internships, leadership training, career readiness, and other student programs.

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

Hispanic or Latino 

14%

Black or African 
American 

19%

White 

30%

Asian 

51%



Since 1989 the American Indian College Fund has worked to create 
educational opportunity for American Indian College students. Working 
hand-in-hand with our supporters, we have built on our momentum 

every year to grow the number of students we serve and to provide a larger 
number of scholarship dollars to each, impacting students in a greater way 
and allowing them to meet their educational goals.

To date we have distributed more than 100,000 scholarships to tens of 
thousands of scholars, and this year alone we have raised nearly $20 million 
to support our mission.

In 2014-15 we took stock of our achievements and time to celebrate how 
far we have come, while also mapping a route to greater success in the future.

Celebrations in New York City, Los Angeles, and Chicago, featuring the 
inspirational messages of our scholars and top-name entertainment,  
helped us to increase both the number of our supporters and scholarship 
support. And we explored new ways to expand our circles in communities 
all around the country by working to build grass-roots networks through 
educational events.
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The Journey Ahead: 
American Indian College Fund Celebrates 
25 Years and Charts the Future

Top: American Indian College President with Fred Maahs, Senior Director of Community Investment, National Partnerships/Vice President of the Comcast Foundation.  
Bottom: Christine Cadena, Senior Vice President, Multicultural Initiatives at The Walt Disney Studios, with Mickey Mouse and Minnie Mouse at the Los Angeles Gala.



But we can’t stop there. Today only 1% of college students are American 
Indians, and only 13% of American Indians hold a college degree. We want 
to help increase the number of college graduates in the next five years by 
doubling the number of scholarships we provide. We know we will achieve 
this lofty goal because our students need us. We will pursue every opportuni-
ty to increase funding for our promising scholars.

We’ve come a long way in 25 years—and we couldn’t have done it without 
you. We give our heartfelt thanks for your commitment to Native education, 
making our 25th year one of the most successful in our history.
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Top: American Indian College Fund scholars and alumni mingle with guests at the New York Gala. 
Bottom: American Indian College Fund Board of Trustees President Dr. Elmer Guy, Navajo Technical University (left); President Cheryl Crazy Bull (center);  
and American Indian College Fund Board of Trustees First Vice Chair, Dr. Cynthia Lindquist, Cankdeska Cikana Community College (far right), honor the College Fund  
founders Dr. Gerald Gipp (center left) and Dr. James Shanley (center right).



It takes more than tuition money for a student to stay in college, succeed, 
and graduate. Although scholarships are the key to opening the door to a 
higher education, college demands not just academic skills but also the 

ability to set goals and prioritize, all while managing other important aspects 
of life, like a job and family. In addition, students need to be able to identify 
extra-curricular and programmatic opportunities to enhance professional 
success; learn how to network to find peer support, mentors, internships, 
and job opportunities; and hone their writing and public speaking skills for 
successful exams, career searches, and job performance. 

To ensure scholars have the tools to build a strong foundation for a lifetime, 
the American Indian College Fund has expanded its student support. In 
addition to providing scholarships, we also design and implement programs 
to improve students’ performance once they are in college. 

Since 1999, long-time College Fund supporter Toyota Motor Sales, U.S.A., 
Inc. has helped start nearly 1,500 American Indian students on the path 
to success, opening the door to earning a college degree in the science, 
technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) fields. And once Toyota 
saw the impact of additional student support programs on their scholars, 
they wanted to do even more. 

Students like Erika Torres-Hernandez (Chippewa-Cree) benefit from 
Toyota’s scholarship support. Erika’s hardscrabble childhood inspired her 

determination to earn a college education. She received her associate’s degree 
at Stone Child College in the remote reservation town of Rocky Boy, Montana, 
before transferring to Montana State University in Billings to complete a 
bachelor’s degree in education. Thanks to Toyota’s increased funding, Erika 
will get the support she needs to succeed and reach her goal to return to her 
community to teach mathematics. It’s difficult to attract school teachers to 
small towns in Montana, a state which has been classified as a frontier state 
due to the vast distances that sprawl between towns and where animals 
outnumber people. Erika will ensure the students in her community get a 
quality education. 

To ensure Erika’s success and in honor of the College Fund’s 25th Anniversary, 
Toyota pledged $1,000,000 to the College Fund, increasing both their scholarship 
support and providing funding for additional student support programs—all in 
keeping with Toyota’s philanthropic goals in the areas of education, safety, and 
the environment. Toyota’s philanthropy impacts communities all across the United 
States, including Erika’s home state of Montana.

“We consider it a great privilege to celebrate the College Fund’s 25th 
anniversary with this gift. Their ongoing work is critical not only in the Native 
American community, but for all of us who value diversity of thought and 
culture in our communities,” says Michael Rouse, Toyota vice president of 
diversity, philanthropy and community affairs.
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Featured Donor:  
Toyota Motor Sales, USA, Inc.
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American Indian  
College Fund Donors

The following donors have given significantly in our first 25 years. 

A

1st Tribal Lending
A&E Television Networks
ADC Foundation
Robert B. Adelski
Adolph Coors Foundation
Agua Fund, Inc.
Ronald V. Albert C.P.A.
Alfred P. Sloan Foundation
Allied Signal Foundation, Inc.
Allstate Foundation
Alphin Family Gift Fund
Graham and Jean Alvord
AMB Foundation
American Express
American Honda Motor Co., Inc.
America’s Charities
Erik and Andrea Anderson
Andy and Consuelo Fund
Anheuser-Busch Companies
Barbara Annan
Anonymous (7)
Anonymous Foundation Administered  

by Edward G. McAnaney
Anonymous Major Gift Administered  

by Kathy Seidel at Northern Trust
ARCO Foundation
Argosy Foundation
ARIA Foundation
Arizona Public Service
Association of Gaming Equipment 

Manufacturers (AGEM)
AT&T

AT&T Foundation
Leah Meyer Austin
Avon Foundation, Inc.
AXA Foundation, Inc.

B

Geary L. Baese
Michael and Yeelong Balladon
Mary A. Bandy
Bank of America Charitable Foundation, Inc.
Bonnie J. Barhyte
Robert and Dotty Battel
Dianne M. Batzkall
Beane Family Foundation

Frederick Bear H

Mary Beaumont H

Stephen and Terry Beck

Katrina H. Becker H

Judith and John Bell
Sabrina and Michael Bembenek
Ben Plucknett Charitable Trust
Benjamin J. Rosenthal Foundation
Bennett Family Foundation Fund
Charles and Mary Benson
John Berkey
Bob and Lee Berkman
Lawrence Berman and Rhea Rubin
Bernard & Virginia Donnelly Unitrust

John C. Bernhardt Jr. H

Henry and Rhoda Bernstein
Hans and Jutta Bertram-Nothnagel
Best Buy
The Richard Black Family: Richard, Heather, 

Kara, and Erica

H Donor of 25 consecutive years.
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William and Karen Black
Kimberly S. Blanchard

Edward C. Blau H

David and Barbara Boerner
Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John C. Bogle

Roger M. Boone H

Booth Ferris Foundation
Lorraine M. Bosche
Boston Foundation/Liberty Mutual

Elsa and William Boyce H

Brad Lemons Foundation
William R. Bradley
Shirley D. Branch
Benjamin and Talisa Bratt
Bridgestone Americas Trust Fund
Bright Horizon Foundation
Sara L. Briggs

Gerald D. Brighton H

Bristol-Myers Squibb Foundation, Inc.

John and Patricia Brotherton H

Brown & Williamson Tobacco Corporation
Gary and Mary Ann Brownell
Jennifer Buchwald-Baerwald

Henry and Sara Burden H

Nola and Neil Burkhard

Stephen and Joanne Burns H

Paul and Jean Burtness
Burton G. Bettingen Corporation 
Bush Foundation
Jason Bushman

Martha Bushnell Ph.D. H

Nancy and Martin Buss H

Robert and Ann Buxbaum
Maryann and Efrain Byrnes-Alvarado

C

C. F. Martin & Co., Inc.
Arthur Cael
Ruth E. Callard
Katherine S. Cameron and R P. Vaccaro
Catherine Caneau
Joseph J. Canfora
Cankdeska Cikana Community College
Michael and Kareen Caputo
Richard J. Card, Trustee
Christopher G. Cardozo
Cargill Inc.
James and Kathy Cargill
Carl Jacobs Foundation
Carnegie Corporation of New York

Sybil P. Carof and Toyoko Kametani H

Marilyn Z. Carpenter
Marthadele A. Carpenter
Lee K. Carr
Richard C. and Ann K. Carr
CBS Corporation
Mathieu D. Chabert
James Chambers
Duane Champagne and Carole E. Goldberg
Ben Chapman
Cheryl Saban Self-Worth Foundation  

for Women and Girls
Chevron Corporation
Yvon and Malinda Chouinard
Christian A. Johnson Endeavor Foundation
Ciena
CIGNA Foundation
Cisco Systems, Inc.
Citi Foundation
Farley Clat
Coca-Cola Foundation
Coca-Cola Matching Gifts Program
Branden Cohen

Martin A. Cohen H

Theresa and Mark Cohen
Carolyn J. Cole
Sandra and William Coleman
CollegeBoard
Comcast Foundation
Commonweal Foundation
ConAgra Foods Foundation
Mark C. Cooke
Linzee and Beth Coolidge

Maxwell and Patricia Cooper H

J. David and Claudia Cope
Deborah L. Copeland
Mr. Fessler and Ms. Corey
Jean A. Coyne
Patricia Cravens Clat
Lawrence E. Crooks
Crow Farm Foundation
Elizabeth G. Crowley
Joseph and Patricia Crowley
Cummins Foundation

D

Sharon Davison
Joan Dayton
Florence L. De Lavalette
Andrew G. Dean M.D.
Dr. E. Lawrence Deckinger
Delta Airlines Foundation
Dennis and Phyllis Washington Foundation
Joseph T. Derry
Virginia W. Dial
Paul and Janis DiCorleto
Joyce E. Dobbert
Alex L. Dobuzinskis
Dollar General Literacy Foundation
Dorothy M. Simpson Trust
Judith T. Drake

James R. Dunn

H Donor of 25 consecutive years.
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E

E*TRADE Financial
Earth and Humanity Foundation
Eastman Kodak Company
Ecotrust
Edith Hendrickson Family Foundation
Educational Foundation of America
Educational Testing Service
Edward & Verna Gerbic Family Foundation
David Ellis and Hope Nightingale
Elmina B. Sewall Foundation
Gayle Embrey
Embrey Family Foundation
Enerplus
Entergy Corporation
Ernst & Young Foundation Matching  

Gifts Program
Estate of Victoria Drogue
Charles D. Evans
Evans Skidmore Family Fund
ExxonMobil Foundation
ExxonMobil Matching Gift Program

F

F.B. Heron Foundation
F.I.S.H. Foundation, Inc.
Martha S. Farley and Donald C. Farley, Jr.  

Family Foundation
FedEx Corporation
Fiat Chrysler Automobiles
Fidelity Charitable Gift Fund
Jeffrey L. Fillerup and Neeta M. Lind
Marjorie Findlay and Geoffrey T. Freeman
Carol and Clif Flynt
Fond Du Lac Band of Lake Superior Chippewa
Ford Foundation
Ford Motor Company Fund  

& Community Services
Forest County Potawatomi Foundation

George R. Franke Ph.D.
Howard and Linda Franklin
Robert C. Freeman
Robert Friede
Michelle D. Fuller
Maxine and Allan Fulton

G

Gabelli Funds, Inc.
Dr. Shayne C. Gad
Jean F. Gadd
Gap Foundation
Veronica Garcia
Gaylord and Dorothy Donnelley Foundation
GE Foundation

Jerry and Anne Gechter H

General Mills Foundation
George and Fay Young Foundation, Inc.
Gerald B. Shreiber Foundation
Carrie Gibson and Michael J. Braden
Deborah Gillaspie and Frederick Sturm

Nancy Gillpatrick-Cross H

Daniel E. Ginsburg and Teresa D. Ohmit
Sandra and William Givens
Jeffrey A. Goodby and Jan L. Deming
Beverly H. Goodman M.D.
Google Matching Gifts Program
Judith H. Gott
Elizabeth C. Graham
Patrick and Cathy Graham

Fay C. Graning H

Keith and Carol Grant

Robert D. Grant H

Alice K. Greenhouse
Linda G. Griffin
Grotto Foundation
GTE Foundation
Roger Gurel
Nancy and Lawrence Gutstein

H

Carl Haefling and Pamela Johnson
Pat and Kathleen Halloran
Hamilton White Foundation
Gay Hapgood
Haskell Endowment Association
Hausman Family Charitable Trust
Holsey Gates Handyside
David and Mary Harbeitner
Bill and Dorothy Harmsen
Kathleen A. Harper
Mary O. Harper
James and Sarah Harrington
Robert and Joanne Hart
James and Kathryn Haymaker
Hedgebrook Foundation
Helen J. and Thomas N. Urban  

Charitable Foundation
Helen K. and Arthur E. Johnson Foundation
Helen Roberti Charitable Trust
Helene Matsen Revocable Living Trust
Brian and Vivian W. Henderson
Chuck and Joannie Hensley
Herb Alpert Foundation

Mrs. John S. Herold H

Hewlett-Packard Company
Frank J. Heymann
Sarah K. Highland
Roger and Phyllis Hildeen
Joel and Helena Hiltner
Hilton Worldwide Corporate Giving Program

Ruth Hind H

Ho-Chunk Nation
Ernest Holburt M.D. and Susan Holburt
Hoechst Celanese Foundation
Mary Holmer
Nikki Hooser and Kathy Longinaker

Phillip and Zelma Horwitz H

H Donor of 25 consecutive years.
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Russell and Isabel Hoverman
Margaret Hughes
Ruth Ann Hyson

I

IBM
IBM Corporation
Independent Charities of America- 

Colorado Campaign
Indian Land Tenure Foundation
Institute of American Indian Arts
International Game Technology
Isabelle Kaye Living Trust

J

JPMorgan Chase Foundation
J.C. Penney Company, Inc.
J. L. Stradley Foundation
Stephen and Karen Jackson
Anne M. Jacobson
James C. Hormel Revocable Living Trust 
Jane and Worth B. Daniels Jr. Fund
Jane Smith Turner Foundation
Janet Carrus Foundation
Suzanne L. Jantzen
Jenzabar, Inc.
Jewish Communal Fund
John A. Sellon Charitable Residual Trust
John and Wauna Harman Foundation
John Ben Snow Foundation and Memorial Trust
John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation
John H. & Lucile Harris Foundation
John S. and James L. Knight Foundation
Johnson & Johnson
Johnson Scholarship Foundation
Johnson’s Wax Fund, Inc.
Ann and Mike Johnson

Elizabeth A. Johnson H

Stephen Johnson

Thomas S. Johnson
Margery M. Jones
Sarah G. Jones
Anna Jordan
Joseph and Sophia Abeles Foundation, Inc.
Journey Charitable Foundation
Joyce Brothers Storage & Van Company

K

Kalliopeia Foundation
Roger L. Kammerer
Sankar J. Kausik
Katherine and Gordon Keane
Katharine Scallan Scholarship Trust
Pamela Kendall
Ruth W. Kline
Trevor W. Knapp
Kresge Foundation
Bill and Jan Kristie
Peter Kunstadter

L

L & M Charitable Fund
L. P. Brown Foundation
John B. Lane Ph.D.
Lannan Foundation
Hal and Patty Lassiter
LEF Foundation
Leibowitz and Greenway Family  

Charitable Foundation
George H. Leon Jr.
G. Edward Lewis Ph.D.
James K. Lichtenstein
Lilly Endowment, Inc.
Liz Claiborne Inc.
Arthur and Susan Lloyd
Local Independent Charity
Loring, Wolcott & Coolidge Office
Low Wood Fund, Inc.

Lowe’s Companies, Inc.
Jack E. Love
Lumina Foundation for Education

M

M. House Family Fund at the  
San Diego Foundation

Microsoft Giving Campaign
Mabel Y. Hughes Charitable Trust
Macy’s
Alice L. Mairs
Barbara Mandell
John and Susanne Manley
Sylvia Manning
Donald and Za Manocherian
Maplewood Foundation
Terry and Constance Marbach
Marcia and Robert Kern Fund
Margaret A. Cargill Philanthropies
Mary Phipps Young Trust
Mary Anne McBride
Master Key Consulting
Mattel, Inc.
Mazar Family Charitable Foundation Trust
Mbna Procurement Services, Inc.

W. D. McArthur and Mary Jane Gorman H

Stephen and Carolyn McCandless
Winthrop L. McCormack

James and Mary McCue H

Stewart L. McDermet
John F. McDiarmid
McDonald’s Corporation

Virginia and W. J. McKeachie H

Irmingard E. McKinney H

LeRoy R. McLaughlin H

McNeely Foundation
JB and Victoria McNeil

Alvin S. McNeilly H

Dr. Marga Meier

H Donor of 25 consecutive years.
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Mellam Family Foundation
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc.

Richard L. Merritt H

Diane Mae Mertz
Meta Lilienthal Scholarship Fund
MetLife Foundation
Paul R. Mico
Milberg
Millennium

Kenneth and Bethia Miller H

Rob Miller
MillerCoors Brewing Company
Nancy O. Milne
Marjorie Milner
Mary E. Mogge
Morgan Stanley Foundation

H. Barclay Morley H

Peter and Helen Morris-Keitel
Motorola Foundation
Donal R. Mullineaux
Robert L. Munkres

Arthur G. Murphey H

Rachel T. Hare Mustin

N

Dr. Nobuyuki Nakajima
Namaste Foundation
Nancy Allison Perkins Foundation
Naomi and Nehemiah Cohen Foundation
Nathan P. Jacobs Foundation
National Indian Gaming Association
Native American Education Foundation
NBC Universal Foundation

Dale A. Nelson H

Judith R. Nelson
Network for Good
Sallie Williams Neubauer
Dr. Barbara Newborg

Robert C. Newman H

Newmont Mining Corporation

Robert S. Newton H

NFC Foundation
NFL Charities
Nike, Inc.
Nissan North America, Inc.

Bonnie and Allen Nitz H

Norman & Aline Felton Living Trust
Northrop Grumman Corporation
Northwest Area Foundation
Northwestern University
Norton Laird Foundation 

Richard V. Nowakowski H

Nth Degree Scholarship Fund
Michael A. Nuzzo P.A.

O

Thomas B. O’Grady
OJ and Mary Christine Harvey  

Educational Foundation
Brian and Susan Olsavsky
Oneida Nation Foundation
Onex Corporation
Eunice B. Ordman
Joan R. Osborne
Christopher Osgood
Robert A. Ouimette
Mark and Donna Owen
Owen Connolly and Harold Sundberg  

Memorial Fund

P

Francis and Barbara Packer H

Packaging Corporation of America
Gloria Page
Ralph E. Palmer
David Palmucci
Panaphil Foundation

Paramount Pictures
Arun and Ashalata Patel Family Fund of the 

Toledo Community Foundation
Ann L. Paterson
Hugh T. Patrick
Dennis and Ellen Paynter
Edith Ann Pazmino
Pendleton Woolen Mills
Renona Pennington
PepsiCo Inc.
Charles and Nancy Perkins
Peskoff Foundation
Cindy and William Peskoff
Peter and Dorothy Lapp Foundation
Pew Charitable Trusts
Ms. and Mr. Marion C. Pfund
Martha M. Phillippi
Philip Morris Companies, Inc.
Diego Piacentini and Monica Nicoli
Marion S. Pierson
Patricia and Robert Plitt
John Powell and Melinda Lerner
Junius L. Powell Jr.

Katharine M. Preston H

Michael and Linda Purvis

Q

Quaker Oats Foundation
Matthew and April Quilter

R

Joelle Raichle H

Waldo Rankin Jr.
Roger D. Reading
Red Crane Publishing
Reebok Foundation
Deborah Jo Rennels
Margaret Renzi Trust
Philip Rice

H Donor of 25 consecutive years.
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Howard N. Rigby Jr. H

Daniel Rinder
Ringing Rocks Foundation
Robert A. James Memorial Fund
Robert K. and Annabel J. Jones Foundation, Inc.
Robert R.  McCormick Foundation
Roberta M. Childs Charitable Foundation
Robinson, Silverman, Pearce,  

Aronsohn & Berman, LLP
Janet L. Robinson
Wayne Robinson

Peter Robrish H

Rockefeller Foundation
Rockwell International Corporation Trust

George Roessner H

David and Jill Rogers
Sarah G. Rome
John V. Romeo
Robert and Nancy Ross
Robert E. Ross
Rundgren Foundation

Carl and Debra Runge H

Rush University Medical Center
Ruth Arnhold Endowment Fund
Winona Ryder

S

Saginaw Chippewa Indian Tribe of Michigan

Elizabeth A. Salt H

Kenneth and Reine Salter
San Manuel Band of Mission Indians
Barbara Sanchez
Santa Fe Natural Tobacco Company
Sara Lee Foundation
Sarah W. Rollins Charitable Trust
Greg Sarris
Deb Sawyer and Wayne Martinson

Theodore R. Schatzki H

Mareke and Heinz Schiller
Judith H. Schindler

Richard and Elizabeth Schnieders
Jean and Walter Schubert
James and Christine Scott
Kathryn J. Scott
Wendy Seldon
Sempra Energy

Frank G. Serafin H

Donald and Iris Seymour
Shakopee Mdewakanton Sioux Community  

of Minnesota
Shell Oil Company Foundation
Yoshiko and Ichiro Shinkai
Sidney Stern Memorial Trust
Susan Skaggs
Matthew D. Slater and Faith R. Roessel
Solon E. Summerfield Foundation, Inc.
Sony Corporation of America
Sony Electronics Inc.
James and Joyce Spain
Helen G. Sperling
Spirit Foundation
Lev Spiro and Melissa Rosenberg
Sprint Foundation
State Farm Companies Foundation
Mary F. Staton and Michel Saint-Sulpice
Elizabeth S. Steele
Prudence Steiner
Andrea Stine
Patricia Stone
Darin Stoner
David E. Stooksbury
Mr. Sydney Storr

Clista J. Street H

Bridget M.K. Stroud
Sun Hill Foundation
Suzanne Chapman Wright Family Foundation
Brian R. Swett
Sycuan Casino
Sysco Foods

T

T.R.Q Family Foundation  
on behalf of Jettie Kelly

John and Martha Tanner H

Target Corporation
Betty J. Tatem
Martha G. Taylor
Thalden-Boyd-Emery Architects
The P&G Fund of TGCF Matching Gift Program
The Ahmanson Foundation
The Andrew W. Mellon Foundation
The Armstrong Foundation
The Autry Foundation
The Braeside Foundation
The Brimmer Fund
The Community Foundation  

for the National Capital Region
The Community Foundation  

of the Dan River Region
The David and Lucile Packard Foundation
The DeVlieg Foundation
The Donaldson Foundation
The Estate of Diane Buderer
The Estate of Inge Dirmhirn
The Estate of Janet R. Moone
The Estate of John C. Broskey
The Estate of Mary O. Harper
The Estate of Mildred P. Johansson
The Estate of Peter A. Morgan
The Estate of Robert Gies
The Estee Lauder Companies Inc.
The Evans Foundation
The Hearst Foundations
The Henry and Luce Foundation, Inc.
The Herman and Gerda Lissner  

Foundation Fund
The Hershey Company
The Jana Foundation, Inc.
The Jonel Foundation, Inc.

H Donor of 25 consecutive years.
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The Lyon Family Foundation
The Martyn Foundation
The Maslow Foundation
The New York Times Company Foundation, Inc.
The Niner Foundation
The Nobel Foundation
The Paul and Edith Babson Foundation
The Peierls Foundation, Inc.
The Powell Family Charitable Trust
The Renaissance Foundation
The Robert P. Rotella Foundation
The Round River Foundation
The Roy Gene and Pamela Evans Foundation
The SallieMae Fund
The Sheryl and Harvey White Foundation
The Siragusa Foundation
The Tierney Family Foundation Inc.
The Trull Foundation
The Tzo’-Nah Fund
The Von Damm Family Evergreen Foundation
The Walt Disney Company
The Wilke Family Foundation
The Windy River Foundation
George and Susan Then
Thomas C. and Lois L. Sando Foundation
Yvette Thomas

Frank and Nina Thorp H

Chris and Rhonda Tilghman

Edward and Margaret Tillinghast H

Time Warner Inc.
Donna Toeroek
Frank T. Trapuzzano
Travelers Foundation
Terry and Carol Travis
Travois Incorporated
Richard and Elizabeth Treitel
Judith E. Trimble and Edward A. Long

William C. Trimble Jr. H

Helen M. Tryon
Tudor Family Foundation
Allen F. Turcke M.D.
Jackie V. Tynan
Theodore J. Tyson
Toyota Motor Sales, USA, Inc.

U

Gene Ulrich
United Health Foundation
Unknown Stock Gift 
UPS Foundation
Anita and Delmer Uqualla
US Bank
US West Foundation
USA Funds

V

Van Vlack Family Charitable Trust
John C. Van Nuys
VarsityBooks.com, LLC
Verizon Communications Foundation
Viejas Band of Kumeyaay Indians
Edgar Villchur
Virginia W. Hill Charitable Foundation
Vladimir Jones

W

Wm. Wrigley Jr. Company Foundation
W. K. Kellogg Foundation
Wilma A. Wagner
Martin R. Wall
Michael A. Wall
Walmart Foundation
Walt Disney Company
Walton Family Foundation
Rosalie J. C. Weir
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLC
Sondra and Peter Welles

Wells Fargo Community Support Campaign
Wells Fargo Foundation Educational  

Matching Gift Program
Lucille Werlinich
Claire L. West
Louise Westling and George Wickes
Joanna D. White
Sheryl and Harvey White
Luke J. Whitesell and Catherine A. McLellan
Audrey and Robert Whiting
Richard and Karen Whitney
Wieden+Kennedy–Portland
Dan G. Wieden

Morton and Jean Wilhelm H

Liesl and Jeff Wilke
William A. and Marie Rottschaefer Trust
William D. Kilbourn Revocable Trust
William Margolis Jewish Legacy Fund

Clement and Sallie Williams H

Jeffrey H. Williams
Richard and Sarah Williams
Bickley C. Wilson
Wilson Family Charitable Trust
Windmill Foundation, Inc.
Winners for Life Foundation 
Lucy S. Winton
Jessie J. Wood
Phillip A. Wright

Mr. Craig R. Wulf and Ms. Diana Warmann H

Elton Wylie

Y

Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation
Georgetta and Raymond Young
Yum! Brands, Inc.

Z

Lori Zink

H Donor of 25 consecutive years.
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
The Board of Trustees 
American Indian College Fund 
Denver, Colorado 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of American Indian College Fund which 
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of activities, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion.
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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of American Indian College Fund which 
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2015, and the related statements of activities, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion.

Independent Auditor’s Report 

The Board of Trustees 
American Indian College Fund 
Denver, Colorado

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the American Indian College Fund which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 
2015, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. According-
ly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the American Indian College Fund as of June 
30, 2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information
The 2014 financial statements of the American Indian College Fund were audited by other auditors, whose report dated September 16, 2014, expressed an unmod-
ified audit opinion on those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2014 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Golden, Colorado 
October 6, 2015
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										         2015	 2014

Assets
	 Cash and cash equivalents  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $	 1,836,950	 $	 7,327,200
	 Operating investments  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  17,724,545		  21,540,522
	 Prepaid expenses and other assets .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  129,916		  147,775
	 Promises to give, net .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  4,318,228		  2,768,021
	 Donated assets held for resale  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  42,842		  46,312
	 Property and equipment, net .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  955,673		  700,831
	 Investments held for others .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  622,390		  637,938
	 Endowment
		  Cash and cash equivalents . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  1,180,003		  213,606
		  Donated assets held for resale .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  -		  887,550
		  Promises to give, net .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  69,000		  111,000
		  Investments .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  46,008,513		  45,417,729

			   Total assets . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $	 72,888,060	 $	 79,798,484

Liabilities and Net Assets
	 Accounts payable and accrued expenses  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $	 646,674	 $	 479,911
	 Advance for adminsistrative costs .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  -	  	 471,000
	 Agency liability  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  -		  2,847,093
	 Investments held for others .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  622,390		  637,938

			   Total liabilities . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  1,269,064 		  4,435,942

Net Assets
	 Unrestricted
		  Undesignated . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  12,788,809		  14,057,807
		  Board-designated endowment .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  14,026,127		  13,809,309

						      26,814,936		  27,867,116
	 Temporarily restricted  . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  17,623,789		  21,389,158
	 Permanently restricted  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  27,180,271		  26,106,268 

			   Total net assets  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  71,618,996		  75,362,542 

			   Total liabilities and net assets .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $	 72,888,060	 $	 79,798,484

Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2015	 (with comparative totals for 2014)

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Statement of Activities

Year ended June 30, 2015	 (with comparative totals for 2014)

				    2015

				    Unrestricted	 Temporarily	 Permanently 
					     Restricted	 Restricted	 Total	 2014

Support, Revenue and Gains
	 Contributions . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $	 8,009,595	 $	 5,698,903	 $	 883,339	 $	 14,591,837	 $	17,052,216 
	 Contributed public service announcements .  . 		  1,751,377		  -		  -		  1,751,377		  4,235,322 
	 Net investment return .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  416,452		  449,045		  -		  865,497		  6,604,850 
	 Other revenue .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  21,754 		  -		  -		  21,754 		  11,221 
	  
Gross special events revenue .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  1,410,507		  1,083,000		  250,000		  2,743,507		  438,691 
	 Less cost of direct benefits to donors  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (688,943)		  -		  -		  (688,943)		  (146,142)

		  Net special events revenue  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  721,564 		  1,083,000		  250,000		  2,054,564		  292,549 
	 Net assets released from restrictions . .  .  .  .  .  . 		  10,996,317		  (10,996,317)		  -		  -		  - 

			   Total support, revenue and gains  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  21,917,059		  (3,765,369)		  1,133,339		  19,285,029		  28,196,158 

Expenses and Losses
	 Program services expense
		  Scholarships and grants . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  15,181,326		  -		  -		  15,181,326		  13,436,113 
		  Public education  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  3,099,696 		  -		  -		  3,099,696		  5,252,312 

			   Total program expenses .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		   18,281,022 		  -		  -		  18,281,022		  18,688,425 

	 Supporting services expense
		  Administrative .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  1,228,743		  -		  -		  1,228,743		  1,275,253 
		  Donor development .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  3,459,474		  -		  -		  3,459,474		  3,265,351 

			   Total supporting services expenses  .  .  .  . 		  4,688,217		  -		  -		  4,688,217		  4,540,604 

Loss on impairment of assets held for sale .  .  .  . 		  -		  -		  -		  -		  412,450 
Loss on sale of asset  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  -		  -		  59,336		  59,336		  - 

			   Total expenses and losses  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  22,969,239 		  -		  59,336		  23,028,575		  23,641,479 

Change in Net Assets .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (1,052,180)		  (3,765,369)		  1,074,003		  (3,743,546)		  4,554,679 
Net Assets, Beginning of Year .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  27,867,116		  21,389,158		  26,106,268		  75,362,542		  70,807,863 

Net Assets, End of Year . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $	 26,814,936	 $	 17,623,789	 $	 27,180,271	 $	 71,618,996	 $	75,362,542

See Notes to Financial Statements
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See Notes to Financial Statements

				    2015

				    Program Services

					     Scholarships		  Public						      Donor				     
					     and Grants		  Education		  Total		 Administrative		  Development		  Total		  2014

Salaries  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	 1,167,451	 $	 363,092	 $	 1,530,543	 $	 515,730	 $	 964,153	 $	 3,010,426	 $	 2,845,213 
Payroll taxes and benefits 		  341,426		  105,054		  446,480		  148,826		  280,143		  875,449		  845,852 
Scholarships and grants  .  		  12,894,205		  16,775		  12,910,980		  -		  -		  12,910,980		  11,795,590 
Advertising and marketing . 		  53,999		  186,780		  240,779		  -		  1,506,120		  1,746,899		  1,770,601 
Professional fees  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  211,623		  239,056		  450,679		  439,304		  285,530		  1,175,513		  716,250 
Occupancy .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  26,283		  7,893		  34,176		  30,802		  17,119		  82,097		  70,098 
Cost of direct benefits  
	 to donors . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  -		  -		  -		  -		  688,943		  688,943		  146,142 
Travel and meals  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  203,948		  43,101		  247,049		  115,415		  213,882		  576,346		  410,656 
Board meetings  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  301 		  -		  301 		  104,313		  -		  104,614		  87,146 
Office expenses  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  33,669		  8,728		  42,397		  16,981		  55,719		  115,097		  133,326 
Publications, dues, and  
	 subscriptions . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  49,857		  12,505		  62,362		  15,735		  14,960		  93,057		  69,583 
Bank charges .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  -		  -		  -		  62,942		  -		  62,942		  64,016 
Staff development . .  .  .  .  .  		  99,091		  1,360		  100,451		  50,814		  20,645		  171,910		  78,862 
Insurance .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  16,628		  5,116		  21,744		  7,248		  13,644		  42,636		  40,297 
Other expenses . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  3,998		  35,308		  39,306		  64,863		  10,572		  114,741		  40,824 
Information technology .  .  		  48,201		  22,339 		  70,540 		  15,066 		  51,842 		  137,448 		  121,453 
Noncash expenses
	 Donated public service  
		  announcements .  .  .  .  		  -		  2,043,159		  2,043,159		  -		  -		  2,043,159		  4,235,322 
	 Depreciation .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  30,646		  9,430		  40,076		  13,359		  25,145		  78,580		  86,794 

Total expenses by function 		  15,181,326		  3,099,696		  18,281,022		  1,601,398		  4,148,417		  24,030,837		  23,558,025 
Less expenses included  
	 with revenues on the  
	 statement of activities
		  Cost of direct  
			   benefits to donors . 		  -		  -		  -		  -		  (688,943)		  (688,943)		  (146,142)
		  Expense on  
			   rental property .  .  .  		  -		  -		  -		  (14,665)		  -		  (14,665)		  (36,131)
		  Investment  
			   management fees 		  -		  -		  -		  (357,990)		  - 		   (357,990)		  (146,723)

Total expenses included  
	 in the expense section  
	 on the statement  
	 of activities .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	15,181,326	 $	 3,099,696	 $	18,281,022	 $	 1,228,743	 $	 3,459,474	 $	22,969,239	 $	 23,229,029

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year ended June 30, 2015	 (with comparative totals for 2014)
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Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2015	 (with comparative totals for 2014)

										         2015	 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
	 Change in net assets .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $	 (3,743,546)	 $	 4,554,679
	 Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to  
		  net cash from (used for) operating activities
			   Depreciation  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  78,580		  86,794
			   Realized and unrealized (gain) loss on operating investments .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  22,147		  457,560
			   Impairment loss – assets held for sale .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  -		  412,450 
			   (Gain) loss on sale of property and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 		  59,336		  -
			   Contributed property and equipment capitalized .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  1,722		  (2,384)
			   Contributions restricted to endowment .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (1,133,339)		  (677,885)
			   Endowment net investment (return) loss .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (620,634)		  (5,843,237)
		  Changes in operating assets and liabilities
			   Promises to give, net  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (1,550,207)		  1,047,687 
			   Prepaid expenses and other assets . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  17,859		  (41,992)
			   Accounts payable and accrued expenses .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  166,763 		  195,850 
			   Advance for administrative costs  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (471,000)		  471,000 
			   Agency liability .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (2,847,093)		  2,847,093 

Net Cash from (used for) Operating Activities  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (10,019,412)		  3,507,615

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
	 Purchases of operating investments  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (206,170)		  (213,606)
	 Proceeds from sales of operating investments . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  4,000,000		  -
	 Purchases of property and equipment .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (333,422)		  (116,690)
	 Proceeds from sales of property and equipment  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  829,962		  -
	 (Additions to) withdrawal from endowment .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (769,604)		  284,335

Net Cash from (used for) Investing Activities .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  3,520,766		  (45,961)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
	 Collections of contributions restricted to endowment . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  1,008,396		  614,385

Net Cash from (used for) Financing Activities  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  1,008,396		  614,385

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  (5,490,250)		  4,076,039
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 		  7,327,200		  3,251,161

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 	 $	 1,836,950	 $	 7,327,200

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2015

Note 1 - Principal Activity and Significant Accounting Policies

Organization
The American Indian College Fund (the College Fund, we, us, our), a Washington, 
D.C. nonprofit corporation, transforms Indian higher education by funding and 
creating awareness of the unique, community-based accredited tribal colleges and 
universities, offering students access to knowledge, skills, and cultural values which 
enhance their communities and the country as a whole. During our 2015 fiscal 
year, we provided scholarships to almost 4,000 students seeking to better their lives 
through higher education. We also provided support for tribal college needs, ranging 
from capital support to cultural preservation curricula. Tribal colleges serve large 
proportions of non-traditional students, those with dependent family members, 
first-generation college students, and many others who previously had little access 
to post-secondary education in their communities. However, tribal colleges receive 
little or no local or state tax support. To help alleviate this funding gap, we work with 
the private sector to raise funds crucial to the tribal colleges and their students. 

Comparative Financial Information
The accompanying financial statements include certain prior-year summarized com-
parative information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not 
include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Accordingly, 
such information should be read in conjunction with our audited financial state-
ments for the year ended June 30, 2014, from which the summarized information 
was derived.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
We consider all cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities 
of three months or less, and which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for 
long-term purposes, to be cash and cash equivalents. Cash and highly liquid finan-
cial instruments restricted to permanent endowment or other long-term purposes 
are excluded from this definition.

Investments
We record investment purchases at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of 
donation. Thereafter, investments are reported at their fair values in the statements 
of financial position. Net investment return is reported in the statements of activities 
and consists of interest and dividend income, realized and unrealized capital gains 
and losses, less investment management and custodial fees.

Promises to Give 
We record unconditional promises to give expected to be collected within one year 
at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give expected to be collected in 
future years are initially recorded at fair value using present value techniques incor-
porating risk-adjusted discount rates designed to reflect the assumptions market 
participants would use in pricing the asset. In subsequent years, amortization of the 
discounts is included in contribution revenue in the statements of activities. 

We determine the allowance for uncollectable promises to give based on historical 
experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent 
collections. Promises to give are written off when deemed uncollectable. At June 30, 
2015 we determined that no allowance was necessary. 

Property and Equipment
We record property and equipment additions over $1,000 at cost, or if donated, at 
fair value on the date of donation. Depreciation and amortization are computed 
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging 
from three to thirty-one-and-one-half years. When assets are sold or otherwise dis-
posed of, the cost and related depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any 
resulting gain or loss is included in the statements of activities. Costs of maintenance 
and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets are 
expensed currently. 

We review the carrying values of property and equipment for impairment whenever 
events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be 
recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and 
eventual disposition. When considered impaired, an impairment loss is recognized to 
the extent carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. There were no indicators 
of asset impairment during the year ended June 30, 2015.

Investments Held For Others
We manage investments on behalf of the tribal colleges and universities. Assets 
received, investment return, and distributions are recorded as an increase or decrease 
in the asset and the related liability. 

Perpetual Trust
We are the sole irrevocable beneficiary and trustee of a perpetual trust. The trust 
provides for the distribution of the net income of the trust to us; however, the assets 
of the trust are to be maintained in perpetuity. Trust assets are included in the 
Endowment. 

Net Assets
Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or 
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein 
are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets – Net assets available for use in general operations. Unre-
stricted board-designated net assets consist of net assets designated by the Board of 
Trustees for endowment.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets – Net assets subject to donor restrictions that may 
or will be met by expenditures or our actions and/or the passage of time, and certain 
income earned on permanently restricted net assets that has not yet been appropri-
ated for expenditure by our Board of Trustees.
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We report contributions as temporarily restricted support if they are received with 
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restric-
tion expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 
is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted 
net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from 
restrictions.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets – Net assets whose use is limited by donor-im-
posed restrictions that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be fulfilled or 
otherwise removed by our actions. The restrictions stipulate that resources be main-
tained permanently but permit us to expend the income generated in accordance 
with the provisions of the agreements.

Revenue and Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when earned. Contributions are recognized when cash, 
securities or other assets, an unconditional promise to give, or notification of a 
beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until 
the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met.

Donated Services and In-Kind Contributions
Volunteers contribute significant amounts of time to our program services, 
administration, and fundraising and development activities; however, the financial 
statements do not reflect the value of these contributed services because they do 
not meet recognition criteria prescribed by generally accepted accounting principles. 
Contributed goods are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. We record 
donated professional services at the respective fair values of the services received. 
During the year ended June 30, 2015, we received donated television and radio 
air time and magazine and newspaper print space, with a total estimated value of 
$2,043,159 to broadcast and publish our public education program public service 
announcements. 

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred, and were $144,566 during the year 
ended June 30, 2015. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses 
present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain 
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefitted. 

Income Taxes
The College Fund is organized as a Washington, D.C. nonprofit corporation and 
has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt from federal 
income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as an organization 
described in Section 501(c)(3), qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction 
under Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and has been determined not to be a private 
foundation under Section 509(a)(1). We are annually required to file a Return of 

Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS. In addition, we are 
subject to income tax on net income that is derived from business activities that are 
unrelated to our exempt purpose. We have filed an Exempt Organization Business 
Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS. 

We believe that we have appropriate support for any tax positions taken affecting 
our annual filing requirements, and as such, do not have any uncertain tax positions 
that are material to the financial statements. We would recognize future accrued 
interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits and liabilities in income 
tax expense if such interest and penalties are incurred. The College Fund’s Forms 990, 
990-T and other income tax filings required by state, local, or non-U.S. tax authorities 
are no longer subject to tax examination for years before 2012.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates and those differences could be material.

Financial Instruments and Credit Risk
We manage deposit concentration risk by placing cash, money market accounts, and 
certificates of deposit with financial institutions believed by us to be creditworthy. 
At times, amounts on deposit may exceed insured limits or include uninsured invest-
ments in money market mutual funds. To date, we have not experienced losses in 
any of these accounts. Credit risk associated with promises to give is considered to be 
limited due to high historical collection rates and because substantial portions of the 
outstanding amounts are due from Board members, corporate partners, and foun-
dations supportive of our mission. Investments are made by diversified investment 
managers whose performance is monitored by us and the Investment Committee of 
the Board of Trustees. Although the fair values of investments are subject to fluctua-
tion on a year-to-year basis, we believe that the investment policies and guidelines 
are prudent for the long-term welfare of the organization.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications of amounts previously reported have been made to the ac-
companying financial statements to maintain consistency between periods present-
ed. Cash and cash equivalents, Donated assets held for resale, Promises to give, net and 
Investments restricted for endowment have been disaggregated to present separately 
those assets restricted to or board designated, for endowment. The reclassifications 
had no impact on previously reported net assets. 

Subsequent Events
We have evaluated subsequent events through October 6, 2015, the date the finan-
cial statements were available to be issued.

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2015
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Note 2 - Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

We report certain assets at fair value in the financial statements. Fair value is the 
price that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction in the principal, 
or most advantageous, market at the measurement date under current market 
conditions regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using 
another valuation technique. Inputs used to determine fair value refer broadly to 
the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset, including 
assumptions about risk. Inputs may be observable or unobservable. Observable 
inputs are inputs that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in 
pricing the asset based on market data obtained from sources independent of the 
reporting entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the reporting entity’s 
own assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing 
the asset based on the best information available. A three-tier hierarchy categorizes 
the inputs as follows:

Level 1 – Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets that we 
can access at the measurement date. 

Level 2 – Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observ-
able for the asset, either directly or indirectly. These include quoted prices for similar 
assets in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that 
are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset, and 
market-corroborated inputs.

Level 3 – Unobservable inputs for the asset. In these situations, we develop inputs 
using the best information available in the circumstances.

In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset might be cate-
gorized within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those cases, the fair value 
measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy 
as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. Assessing the 
significance of a particular input to entire measurement requires judgment, taking 
into account factors specific to the asset. The categorization of an asset within the hi-
erarchy is based upon the pricing transparency of the asset and does not necessarily 
correspond to our assessment of the quality, risk or liquidity profile of the asset.

A significant portion of our investment assets are classified within Level 1 because 
they are comprised of open-end mutual funds, domestic equities, and exchange 
traded master energy limited partnerships with readily determinable fair values 
based on daily redemption value. Domestic corporate bonds, U.S. Government obli-
gations and domestic asset-backed mortgage securities are valued by the custodians 
of the securities using pricing models based on credit quality, time to maturity, 
stated interest rates and market-rate assumptions, and are classified within Level 2. 

We use Net Asset Value (NAV) per share, or its equivalent, such as member units or 
an ownership interest in partners’ capital, to estimate the fair values of a domestic 
fixed income fund, a domestic growth fund, pooled hedge funds, and a pooled 
floating rate fund which do not have readily determinable fair values. Investments 
valued at NAV are classified within Level 2 because we have the ability to redeem the 
investment at NAV per share at the measurement date or within the near term.

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2015
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	 Fair Value Measurements at Report Date Using

						      Quoted 
						      Prices in		  Significant 
						      Active Markets		  Other		  Significant 
						      for Identical		  Observable		  Unobservable 
						      Assets 		  Inputs		  Inputs 
				    Total		  (Level 1)		  (Level 2)		  (Level 3)

Operating investments 
	 Cash and money market funds (at cost)		  $	 623,939	 $	 -	 $	 -	 $	 -
	 Domestic equities			   118,714		  118,714		  -		  -
	 Debt securities 
		  Domestic corporate bonds			   13,709,952		  -		  13,709,952		  - 
		  U.S. Government obligations			   1,988,200		  -		  1,988,200		  - 
		  Domestic asset backed  
			   mortgage securities			   1,283,740		  -		  1,283,740		  - 

						      $	 17,724,545	 $	 118,714 	 $	 16,981,892 	 $	 -

Endowment investments
	 Cash and money market funds (at cost)		  $	 137,869	 $	 -	 $	 -	 $	 - 
	 Domestic equities			   97,198		  97,198		  -		  - 
	 Debt securities 
		  Domestic corporate bonds			   2,193,759		  -		  2,193,759		  - 
	 Domestic equity index mutual funds			   26,207,965		  26,207,965		  -		  - 
	 Investments in funds and partnerships 
		  Exchange traded energy master 
			   limited partnerships			   2,023,235		  2,023,235		  -		  - 
		  Domestic fixed income funds			   3,222,051		  -		  3,222,051		  - 
		  Domestic growth funds			   5,240,209		  -		  5,240,209		  - 
		  Pooled hedge funds			   4,221,784		  -		  4,221,784		  - 
		  Pooled floating rate fund			   2,664,443		  -		  2,664,443		  - 

						      $	 46,008,513	 $	 28,328,398	 $	 17,542,246	 $	 - 

Investments held for others 
	 Cash and money market funds (at cost)		  $	 1,921	 $	 -	 $	 -	 $	 -
	 Domestic equities			   1,310		  1,310		  -		  -
	 Debt securities
		  Domestic corporate bonds			   30,381		  -		  30,381		  - 
	 Domestic equity index mutual funds			   354,693		  354,693		  -		  - 
		  Investments in funds and partnerships
			   Exchange traded energy master 
				    limited partnerships			   27,284		  27,284 		  -		  - 
			   Domestic fixed income funds			   43,413		  -		  43,413		  - 
			   Domestic growth funds			   70,605		  -		  70,605		  - 
			   Pooled hedge funds			   56,883		  -		  56,883		  - 
			   Pooled floating rate fund			   35,900		  -		  35,900		  - 

						      $	 622,390	 $	 383,287	 $	 237,182	 $	 -

The following table presents assets measured at fair value on a recurring 
basis, except those measured at cost as identified below, at June 30, 2015:
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Investments in certain entities that calculate NAV per share are as follows at June 30, 2015:

Notes to Financial Statements
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				    Number of				    Unfunded		  Redemption		  Redemption 
				    Investments		  Fair value		  Commitments		  Frequency		  Notice Period

Domestic fixed income	 1	 $	 3,265,464	 $	 -		  Daily		  None
Domestic growth 	 1		  5,310,814		  -	 25% Quarterly			  90 Days
Pooled hedge funds	 2		  4,278,667		  -		  Monthly		  30 Days
Pooled floating rate fund	 1		  2,700,343		  -		  Quarterly		  30 Days

						      $	 15,555,288 	 $	 -

Domestic Fixed Income – Funds focused on fixed income investments primarily in 
the United States.

Domestic Growth – Fund that utilizes a multi-manager structure to pursue a variety 
of long-term growth strategies. The fund is a comingled investment that seeks, over 
time, to achieve long-term return while attempting to limit volatility. 

Pooled Hedge Funds – Funds that can invest in multiple strategies, including long 
and short positions in liquid global equity, exchange traded funds, futures, forwards, 

swaps, currency and futures options contracts. Fund managers may invest in value, 
growth, or event-driven equity opportunities and typically are not restricted by 
market capitalization, industry sector, or geography. Leverage may be utilized, which 
can magnify changes in the values of the underlying securities.

Pooled Floating Rate Fund – Fund seeks to maximize total returns by investing 
primarily in senior secured, floating rate loans of non-investment grade companies, 
and can invest in a variety of strategies. The fund also invests in floating rate bonds, 
notes or other debentures.

Note 3 - Net Investment Return

Net investment return consists of the following for the years ended June 30, 2015:

	 Operating investments
		  Interest and dividends .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	 412,011 
		  Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  (22,147)
		  Less investment management and custodial fees  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  (145,001)

								        244,863 

Endowment investments
	 Interest and dividends .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	 634,507 
	 Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  199,116 
	 Less investment management and custodial fees					     (212,989)

								        620,634 

							       $	 865,497
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Note 4 - Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are estimated to be collected as follows at June 30, 2015:

Within one year . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	 3,077,651
In one to five years .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  1,309,577

							       $	 4,387,228

Promises to give appear as follows in the statements of financial position: 
	 Promises to give, net .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	 4,318,228
	 Endowment promises to give, net .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  69,000

							       $	 4,387,228

Note 5 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30, 2015:

Promises to give due in more than one year are not discounted to present value because the amount of the discount is immaterial. 

Land 	  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	  $	 100,000 
Buildings and improvements . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  973,613 
Furniture and equipment . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  332,980 
Construction in progress, not depreciated .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  309,637 

						      1,716,230 
Less accumulated depreciation . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  (760,557)

					     $	 955,673

Note 6 - Endowments

Our endowment (the Endowment) consists of approximately 120 individual funds 
established by donors to provide annual funding for scholarships and support to 
tribal college students and tribal colleges. The Endowment also includes certain un-
restricted net assets designated for endowment by the Board of Trustees. Net assets 
associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence 
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. 

Our Board of Trustees has interpreted the Washington, D.C. Uniform Prudent Man-
agement of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the 
fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment 
funds, unless there are explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. At June 30, 2015, 
there were no such donor stipulations. As a result of this interpretation, we classify 
as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the 
Endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts donated to the Endowment 
(including promises to give net of discount and allowance for doubtful accounts, 

and (c) accumulations to the endowment made in accordance with the direction 
of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added. The 
remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment is classified as temporarily 
restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by us in 
a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. We con-
sider the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate 
donor-restricted endowment funds:

	 •	 The duration and preservation of the fund
	 •	 �The purposes of the organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund
	 •	 General economic conditions
	 •	 The possible effect of inflation and deflation
	 •	 �The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
	 •	 Other resources of the organization
	 •	 The investment policies of the organization
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As of June 30, 2015, we had the following endowment net asset composition by type of fund:

						      Temporarily		  Permanently 
				    Unrestricted		  Restricted		  Restricted		  Total 

Board-designated endowment  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	 14,026,127	 $	 -	 $	 -	 $	 14,026,127 
Leibowitz trust  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  -		  -		  2,606,721		  2,606,721 
Donor-restricted endowment  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  - 		  6,051,118		  24,573,550		  30,624,668 

						      $	 14,026,127	 $	 6,051,118	 $	 27,180,271	 $	 47,257,516

Investment and Spending Policies

We have adopted investment and spending policies for the Endowment that attempt 
to provide a predictable stream of funding for operations while seeking to maintain 
the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Over time, long-term rates of return 
should be equal to an amount sufficient to maintain the purchasing power of the 
Endowment assets, to provide the necessary capital to fund the spending policy, 
and to cover the costs of managing the Endowment investments. Actual returns in 
any given year may vary from this amount. To satisfy this long-term rate-of-return 
objective, the investment portfolio is structured on a total-return approach through 
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized 
and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). A significant portion of 
the funds are invested to seek growth of principal over time. 

Our Board of Trustees appropriates amounts for distribution each year so much as 
is necessary to fund scholarship and grant expenses as determined by the Board of 
Trustees. In establishing this policy, the Board of Trustees considers the long-term 
expected return on the endowment and current needs. Accordingly, over the long 
term, we expect the current spending policy to preserve the permanently restricted 
net assets of the endowment. This is consistent with the College Fund’s objective to 
preserve the original fair values of the original gifts made to the Endowment as well 
as to provide an opportunity for real growth through new gifts and undistributed 
investment return. 

Changes in Endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2015 are as follows:

						      Temporarily		  Permanently 
				    Unrestricted		  Restricted		  Restricted		  Total 

Endowment net assets, beginning of year 	 $	 13,809,309	 $	 6,714,308	 $	 26,106,268	 $	 46,629,885
Investment return
	 Investment income, net of fees .  .  .  .  .  .  		  138,753		  282,765	 $	 -		  421,518 
	 Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) . 		  62,312		  136,804		  -		  199,116 

							       201,065		  419,569		  -		  620,634 

Contributions  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  -		  -		  1,133,339		  1,133,339 
Distributions .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  (484,247)		  (1,082,759)		  -		  (1,567,006)
Addition to board-designated .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   
	 endowment funds .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  500,000		  -		  -		  500,000 
Loss on sale of asset  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  -		  -		  (59,336)		  (59,336)

Endowment net assets, end of year . .  .  	 $	 14,026,127	 $	 6,051,118	 $	 27,180,271	 $	 47,257,516

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2015



30   l   Education Is The Answer.

Note 7 - Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2015, consist of:

Promises to give that are not restricted by donors,
	 but which are unavailable for expenditure until due .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	 1,015,000

Restricted by donors for
	 Scholarships and other support .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  4,049,372
	 Ph.D. masters and research programs . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  572,717
	 Cultural preservation program .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  574,518
	 Tribal college leaders program . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  81,300
	 Kellogg early childhood education project .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  173,092
	 Achieving the dream project  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  168,965
	 TCUs building sustainability pathways project .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  1,149,280
	 Lilly research grant .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  1,077,134
	 Other grants and programs .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  595,841

	 Promises to give, the proceeds from which 
		  have been restricted by donors for scholarship  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  2,115,452

Unspent appreciation of Endowment funds which
	 must be appropriated for expenditure before use
		  Restricted by donors for
			   Scholarships . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  4,111,129 
			   Cutural preservation .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  1,456,549 
			   TCU support .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  389,262 
			   Staff development  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  94,178 

							       6,051,118 

					     $	 17,623,789 
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Satisfaction of purpose restrictions 
	 Scholarships and other support .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	 6,649,939
	 Ph.D. masters and research programs . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  369,528
	 Cultural preservation program .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  317,995
	 Tribal college leaders program . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  56,382
	 Kellogg early childhood education project .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  1,589,454
	 Achieving the dream project  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  191,642
	 TCUs building sustainability pathways project .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  200,720
	 Lilly research grant .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  319,282
	 Other grants and programs .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  218,616

							       9,913,558

Restricted-purpose appropriations  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  			 
	 Scholarships .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  856,549
	 Cutural preservation .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  176,840
	 TCU support, staff development, and other  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  49,370 

							       1,082,759

					     $	 10,996,317

	 Perpetual trust - distributions available for general use .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	 2,606,721
	 Endowment
		  Scholarship .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  19,935,414
		  Cutural preservation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 		  3,020,000
		  TCU support, staff development, and other  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  1,549,136
		  Unconditional promises to give, net - permanently restricted to  
			   scholarship endowment .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  69,000

							       24,573,550 

					     $	 27,180,271 

Net assets were released from restrictions as follows during the year ended June 30, 2015:

Permanently restricted net assets consist of a perpetual trust and endowment funds 
restricted by donors for investment in perpetuity. Distributions from the perpetual 
trust and earnings on endowment funds are available for the purposes specified by 

the donors, or in certain cases, for our unrestricted use. The permanently restricted 
net assets balances, classified by restriction on the use of earnings, are as follows at 
June 30, 2015:
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Note 8 - Employee Benefits

We sponsor a tax-deferred annuity plan (the Plan) qualified under Section 403(b) of 
the Internal Revenue Code covering substantially all full-time employees. The plan 
provides that employees who have attained the age of 21 and completed one year of 
service may voluntarily contribute from 3% to 10% of their earnings to the Plan, up 
to the maximum contribution allowed by the IRS. Employer contributions are 

discretionary and are determined and authorized by the Board of Trustees annually. 
During the years ended June 30, 2015, we contributed 2% of each qualifying em-
ployee’s wages and matched employee voluntary contributions up to 5%, resulting 
in contributions to the plan of $149,248.

Note 9 - Related Party Transactions

Certain members of the Board of Trustees also serve as tribal college presidents. 
Those colleges are eligible, along with all other tribal colleges, to receive scholarship 
and other direct funding awards from the College Fund. Typically awards are 

distributed on an objective or equal basis among all the tribal colleges. During 2015, 
approximately $2.5 million was distributed to tribal colleges whose presidents serve 
as Trustees for the College Fund. 

Note 10 - Contributions by Source

During the year ended June 30, 2015, contributions were received from the following sources: 

Individuals  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  	 $	 5,388,379 
Bequests  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  3,224,395 
Corporations and corporate foundations .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  2,239,099 
Charitable foundations .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  		  3,739,964 

					     $	 14,591,837
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It has been a privilege to work with our partners 
over the past 25 years, providing access to a 

higher education to American Indian students. 
We look forward to embarking on the next phase 
of our journey together as we expand the circle 
of education to create hope, opportunity, and 

prosperity for generations to come.
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